

**GROVE CITY COUNCIL  
REGULAR MEETING  
TUESDAY MARCH 18, 2025  
MINUTES**

The Grove City Council met in regular session Tuesday, March 18, 2025 with Mayor Ed Trumbull presiding. Members present were Marty Dyer and Ivan Devitt. (Member Andy Stewart arrived approximately 5 minutes late.) Also present was City Manager, Debbie Bottoroff; Public Works Director, Deric Douthit, Human Resources Director, Kristi Ford; City Treasurer, Lisa Allred; Convention and Tourism Director, Brent Malone; and Municipal Clerk, Laura Davila,

**PUBLIC COMMENT:**

Devitt made the motion to approve the Minutes from March 4, 2025, Regular Meeting. Seconded by Dyer. AYE: Dyer, Devitt, Trumbull. NAY: None. Motion Carried.

Devitt made the motion to approve the Purchase Order Register. Seconded by Dyer. AYE: Dyer, Devitt, Trumbull. NAY: None. Motion Carried.

Trumbull opened the floor for Discussion with Respect to Authorizing the Submittal of the 2025 Grove Regional Airport 5-Year Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) to the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA). Steve Stockam from Olsson was present to answer questions from the Council. There were a few changes to be made to the CIP plan that Stockam said he would update. Dyer made the motion to approve the Submittal of the 2024 Grove Regional Airport 5-Year Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) to the Federal Aviation Administration with corrections. Seconded by Devitt. AYE: Stewart, Dyer, Devitt, Trumbull. NAY: None. Motion Carried.

Trumbull opened the floor for Discussion with Respect to the Approval of an Agreement with Hance Pyrotechnics for the Fireworks Display for the July 3<sup>rd</sup> Celebration. Staff reported that under the direction of Frank Close, Fire Marshal, the Grove Fire Department will be shooting the fireworks for the 2025 July 3<sup>rd</sup> Celebration. GRDA has also awarded the city a grant to assist with the cost of fireworks. Devitt made the motion to approve the agreement with Hance Pyrotechnics. Seconded by Dyer. AYE: Stewart, Dyer, Devitt, Trumbull. NAY: None. Motion Carried.

Dyer made the motion to approve of the Host Agreement and Sponsorship for the MLFLW BFL Okie Division # 5 Tournament to be held at Wolf Creek Park on September 6-7, 2025. Seconded by Devitt. AYE: Stewart, Dyer, Devitt, Trumbull. NAY: None. Motion Carried.

Devitt made the motion to approve of the Host Agreement and Sponsorship for the MLFLW Phoenix Bass Fishing League Regional to be held at Wolf Creek Park on October 10-11, 2025. Seconded by Dyer. AYE: Stewart, Dyer, Devitt, Trumbull. NAY: None. Motion Carried.

Trumbull opened the floor for Discussion with Respect to the Approval of the Host Agreement and Sponsorship for the MLFLW Toyota Series Championship College Tournament to be held at Wolf Creek Park on November 6-8, 2025. CTB Director Malone reported that this is not a college tournament it is a Championship. Dyer made the motion to approve of the Host Agreement and Sponsorship as discussed. Seconded by Devitt. AYE: Stewart, Dyer, Devitt, Trumbull. NAY: None. Motion Carried.

**STAFF REPORTS:**

Bottoroff reported that staff met on March 12 to review the preliminary drawings provided by Crossland Construction for the construction of the new Wolf Creek Expo.

Bottoroff also reported that staff would be meeting with representatives of Dewberry Architects and Timberlake Construction on March 20 to review the 100% construction drawings for the new Police and new Fire Station.

**WARD REPORTS:**

Marty Dyer reminded the public to get out and vote on April 1, 2025.

Devitt thanked Deric and his crews for the work their work on Shundi Street.

At 5:03 PM Devitt made the motion to adjourn the meeting. Seconded by Stewart. AYE: Stewart, Dyer, Devitt, Trumbull. NAY: None. Motion Carried.